
From: Shay Minster <SMinster@liveperformance.com.au>  
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:48 PM 
To: Chambers - Millhouse DP <Chambers.Millhouse.DP@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: AM2023/21 Modern Awards Review 2023-24 | Arts and culture sector 
 
Dear Associate 
 
AM2023/21 Modern Awards Review 2023-24 Arts and culture sector 
 
We refer to the above matter and the Deputy President’s Statement [2023] FWC 2899, dated 6 
November 2023. 
 
1. Intention to Participate 

Live Performance Australia (LPA) intends to participate in the consultation process as the peak 
employer organisation for Australia’s live performance industry. 
 
2. Conduct of consultation process 

LPA requests that sufficient time is allowed to respond to the submissions of other parties.   
 
3. Conference Listings between 20 and 22 December 2023 

LPA does not oppose the scheduling of any additional conference listings between 20 December 
and 22 December 2023, and is available to participate should conferences be listed on those dates.   

 
4. Appearance 

Appearing at the Mention on behalf of Live Performance Australia: 
Name: Shay Minster  
Organisation:  Australian Entertainment Industry Association (trading as Live Performance 

Australia)  
Number: 0413 914 072 

 
Kind regards 
 
Shay Minster (she/her) 
Director, Workplace Relations 
 

 
 

T:  03 8614 2006 | 0413 914 072   
A: Level 1, 15–17 Queen Street, Melbourne, VIC, 3000 
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https://www.facebook.com/LivePerformanceAustralia/
https://twitter.com/liveperfaust
https://www.facebook.com/TheHelpmannAwards/
https://twitter.com/HelpmannAwards
https://www.instagram.com/helpmann_awards/?hl=en


 
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. The views and opinions expressed in this 
email are the author’s and do not necessarily reflect those of LPA as an organisation. If you are not the intended  
recipient of this email, please delete the original message and notify the sender immediately by return email, or  
telephone on +61 (0)3 8614 2000. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or action taken or omitted in reliance on it  
may be unlawful. 
 
 


